BUSINESS LAW SECTION OF THE FLORIDA BAR COMPUTER LAW AND TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes – BLS Annual Meeting – via Zoom June 9, 2021 12:00 PM

Chair: Peter Maskow Vice Chair: Eli Mattern Second Vice Chair: Daniel Davis

Attendees

- 1. Peter Maskow
- 2. Eli Mattern
- 3. Daniel Davis
- 4. Talia Boiangin
- 5. Tracy Eller
- 6. Chris Broussard
- 7. Joel Minsker
- 8. Robert Kain
- 9. Allison Imber
- 10. Amir Isaiah
- 11. Darren Spielman
- 12. Diana Mederos
- 13. James "Scott" Curry
- 14. Linda Rush
- 15. Angelique Gulla
- 16. Mike Bittner
- 17. Steve Blickenderfer
- 18. Terry Sanks
- 19. Valeria Angelucci
- 20. Zak Catanzaro
- 21. Jose Rojas
- 22. Woody Pollack
- 23. Michele Moss
- 24. Jack Kallus
- 25. Garret LaBorde
- 26. Steve Teppler
- 27. Julie Sneed
- 28. Alex Dobrev

29. Tim Morell

- 30. Gill Freeman
- 31. Matthew Horowitz

Minutes:

- 1. Call to order: 12:00pm, June 9, 2021.
- 2. **Leadership Changes:** Peter Maskow introduced incoming leadership: Eli Mattern (Chair), Daniel Davis (Vice Chair), Talia Boiangin (Second Vice Chair).
- 3. Approval of minutes from the 1/13/2021 Committee Meeting and 1/25/2021 Legislative: Darren Spielman moved, and Scott Curry seconded. No opposition.
- Update on legislative position on privacy/cybersecurity & Anticipated Legislation in 2021 Legislative Session: Peter Maskow briefed the legislative session, focusing on the two legislative initiatives of the most relevance to CLTC.
 - a. Data Privacy Bill -- Maskow updated the Committee that the legislature failed to pass a Data Privacy bill in this session, but noted that there was a strong likelihood that the bill(s) would be renewed in next year's session.
 - b. Social Media Platform Bill -- The FL legislature passed the social media platform bill around shadow-banning and deplatforming individuals. A lawsuit has already been filed to challenge this law on constitutional grounds and Committee leadership will keep members apprised of any updates.
 - c. During general discussion of the legislative session, Scott Curry voiced support for private right of action proposed in the data privacy bill. He suggested that the committee consider taking a position on this in the future. Tim Morrell also voiced support for private right of action. Robert Kain explained that Committee members are on both sides of the issue, and that a vote would need to be taken on a Triple Motion at multiple levels to take a position. Further conversation included Steve Blickensderfer explaining that the technical comments are designed by the task force to provide legislators with perspective on the technical aspects of the legislation proposed. Maskow called for participation in the committee's legislative work, and noted that information on those issues are pushed out through the listserv as they come up.

- 5. Leadership Visit: Leadership visited and invited the Committee to update website content on the new site, reiterated the expectation of data privacy legislation in the coming session, and announced that the Labor Day meeting would be an in-person meeting.
- 6. **Chapter 48 task force Update:** Jim Murphy from the Chapter 48 Task Force proposed a legislative initiative to update service of process statute. Maskow gave an overview on the proposed changes to Article 9 of the UCC as to the "Pick your Partner" concept.
- 7. **Update from the Digital Currency Taskforce:** Woody Pollack provided an update on the statewide blockchain taskforce, and noted that the Digital Currency Taskforce is set to meet June 10, 2021 at 3:30pm.
- 8. Hot topics: Eli Mattern presented the hot topics for the meeting, including:
 - a. SB 7072: Social Media Platform and Netchoice, LLC v. Moody,
 - b. Epic v. Apple,
 - c. FL Supreme Court Advisory Opinion Out-Of-State Attorney Working Remotely
 - d. In re: Amendment to Rule Regulating The Florida Bar 6-10.3
 - e. Antitrust Lawsuits and Private Rights of Action
- 9. **CLE & Open Positions:** Maskow mentioned the upcoming CLEs and made a pitch to ask committee members to approach him if they have ideas for other CLEs. Maskow then noted the open committee positions. Magistrate Sneed will serve as Judicial Chair.
- 10. Old business: None.
- 11. New business: None.
- 12. **Adjournment:** 12:57pm adjourned. Woody Pollack moved, Tim Morrell seconded. No opposition.